

Montgomery College College Council Meeting #14

Minutes Tuesday, May 7, 2024 1:00 – 3:00 PM Zoom & CT, BOT 108

Attendees

Present: Shakenna Adams-Gormley, Dr. Paul Miller (Vice-chair), Tilandra Rhyne (Secretary), Amanda Darr, Dr. Christine Crefton, Katie Goldstein, Nghi Nguyen, Matt Wilson, Rabbee Awan, Akima Rogers

Absent: Dr. Anestine Theophile-LaFond, Brenda Knopp, Ernest Cartledge, Jefferson Vasquez Reyes

Proxy: None

Zoom: Tonya Addleman, Greg Downs, Adaora Nwigwe, Eric Scharf, Elysse Meredith, Dr. Meghan Gibbons, Eunice Melo, Suzette Spencer, Dr. Arlene Blaylock

Guests: Sherwin Collette, Anna Hamilton, Alexis Medina, Gloria Barron, Ramon De La Cruz, Guillermo Laya, Miho Shimizu, Dr. Nancy Newton, Karen Penn, Antonio Vidal, John Amoroso Dr. Carolyn Terry, Cathy Henley, Ar Kar Kyaw Win

Liaison: Dr. Stephen D. Cain

Governance Director: Dr. Clevette Ridguard

Call to Order

There was a quorum to conduct business. Shakenna Adams-Gormley (Chair) called the meeting to order at 1:03 pm.

Approval of Agenda and Minutes

Dr. Paul Miller made a motion to approve the agenda as written, Matt Wilson seconded the motion. The agenda was approved as written. Dr. Paul Miller made a motion to approve the minutes for April 23, 2024. The minutes for April 23, 2024 were approved as written.

Constituent Concerns

None

Introduction of Council Members (*Shakenna Adams-Gormley, College Council Chair*) The incoming Council Leaders introduced themselves and gave a brief background of their job with the College.

<u>Chair's Report</u> (Shakenna Adams-Gormley, College Council Chair)

Shakenna Adams-Gormley welcomed all of the guests to the College Council meeting. Shakenna Adams-Gormley presented a PowerPoint presentation of the upcoming College events and important dates. To view the details of the report please visit the Governance Blackboard community.

<u>MyMC Portal Update</u> (Sherwin Collette, SVP for Administrative & Fiscal Services, Anna Hamilton, Vice President of Information Technology and Chief Information Officer) Presented a PowerPoint presentation. To view the details of the presentation please visit the Governance Blackboard community.

HSI Presentation Update (Glenda Hernandez Tittle, Early Childhood Education Senior Program Director)

Presented a PowerPoint presentation. To view the details of the presentation please visit the Governance Blackboard community.

<u>Council Exercise</u> (Shakenna Adams-Gormley, College Council Chair & Dr. Paul Miller, College Council Vice Chair)

College Council members participated in an icebreaker exercise to get to know a little about each other. Each person was asked the question "If you had one superpower, what would it be?" Each member shared their superpower and what they would use it for.

Governance Updates & Officer Elections (*Dr. Clevette Ridguard, Governance Director*) Presented a PowerPoint presentation. To view the details of the presentation please visit the Governance Blackboard community. Dr. Clevette Ridguard thanked the College Council Chair for all of her hard work and dedication and thanked all the members – incoming and outgoing for their work on their council. Dr. Clevette Ridguard provided a list of all the outstanding accomplishments for the year. The College Council voted in the new leadership members for 2024-2025. Shakenna Adams-Gormley, Chair, Paul Miller, Vice Chair and Tilandra Rhyne, Secretary. Dr. Clevette Ridguard asked the members to mark their calendars for our upcoming Participatory Governance and Leadership Officers training on Thursday, August 29, 2024, an invite will be sent out to all the members for training.

Adjournment (Shakenna Adams-Gormley, College Council Chair)

Shakenna Adams-Gormley closed out with a thank you to all the governance members for their hard work and dedication to governance. She looks forward to working with all the incoming officers. Shakenna Adams-Gormley requested a motion for the meeting to adjourn. The meeting was adjourned at 2:55 p.m.